
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 04248 

(b)(3) 

From: CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Trackerl (b )(3) 
~Fninru~~~~L2~L~~~AMCCCCCCCCCC_-_-_~ ______________________ ~ Sent: 

To: 

Subject: TIER Action: Final Review for 
OS&CI (BAH SOWs) 

UNCLASSIFIEDHfOUO 

TI I NATIONll.l RECONNI\ISSANCE OFFICE 

"'£"110."" # 2013-04453 has been closed by CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker 

Assigned To: 

Comments: 

02/211201408:16 -- Documents prepared submitter notification in accordance with E.O. 12600 for Booz 

Several agency consultation packages will be sent out for review and return to the NRO. 

-- ~I I 
011161201411:56 -- OCPA This is a reminder that we need your response as soon as posslbl.e. We are unable 
to move until we have your final determination. Please contact questions. Thank 
you. -- Submitted by:1 I 

11/25/2013 -- Extended date due to 20 DEC 2013. -- Submitted by:1 
~--------------------~ 

following link to 
OCPA and OS&CI (BAH SOWs) 

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO 

1 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 04248 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 



Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 04248 

From: 
Sent: Wednesday. February 19.2014 12:01 PM 

I I To: 
Cc: I I 

RE: Test Email - UNCLASSIFIED~ Subject: 

classification: UNCLASSIFIEDllFOUO 

D 
Yes, I received this test email. 

I will away from the the balance of the afternoon, and will working 
be able to check high-side email on Friday. 

I am copying"---I ____ Ion my as a back~up poe. 

Thanks, 

D 

,~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ~~~~~M"~~~~~~~~"'"~"~"'~"" 

From:1 
Sent:~W~ed~n-6-d~a-v~.~~b-ru-ary--'1~9~2=O=1~4=9~:2=3~A~M~--------~ 

To: 1 1 

Cc~ I 

Subject: Test Email ---UNCLASSIFI~ 

'--'-,,"-""""if ica tion: /F8UO 
======================~:============================== 

D 
This is a test email. Please respond if you were able to receive this message. 

Thank you. 

====================================================== 
'-.J...:;;L"",:>.LJL...L ... a. ... .L .... 'u.: UNCLASSIFIED/ /FOUO 

UNCLASSIFIEDI/FOUO 

1 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 04248 

home tomorrow, but I will 
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(b)(3) 

(b)(6) 
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Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 04248 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Signed By: 

D 

I I 
I W .... n ... <i"" •• hmON 19 r14 9:25 AM 

RE: [External] NRO FOIA Case# F1 
I I 

Consultation I nfl'\rrn<!lltil'\n 

I sent you a test email to your CWAN account. Let me know if you were able to receive it. 

D 

bruary 19, 2014 8:48 AM 

Cc: 
.~~==~~--~==~~=-~. Subject: RE: [External] NRO FOIA Case# F13~0087 - BAH Consultation Information 

HiD 

I received your voice mail yesterday. I was searching for someone with an 'NMIS' account - I do not have one. 

I do have a CWAN account: ,---I ____________ _ 

Will this work? ( do not sit inside a so I am able to check incoming email once or twice a day). 

If you have something urgent for me, please continue to reach me via my office phone or via my low-side 
My contact info is below: 

Thanks, 

from~ 
~~~--~----~~~~~~~ 

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2014 8:40 AM 

~~l \ 
Subject: [External] NRO FOIA Case# F13~0087 - BAH Consultation Information 

1 
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TIER - Action Response Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 04248 Page 1 of2 

"'Classification: SEe!'tE'f7fFltirtEL "Fe tJ8A, AtJ8, eA14, SBR, 14lt 

Action Title: 2013-04453 - FOIA F13-0087 Final Review for OCPA and OS&CI (BAH SOWs) 

From: Sec-SPIART-Tracker 

To: 

FYI: (b)(3) 

Response: Final: Concur 

Response ,-----------, 
Details: 02118/201410:16 -- Concur with updated treatments. - Submitted by:1 

~----~ 

112/161201316-30 -- (II) See attrched documentfor OS&CI markups. -- Submitted by: 

11/25/2013 12: 51 -- (U) Josh can I get a 2 week extension on this case? I'm just now 
starting it (475) pages, and I'm out of the office this and aU next week. --
Submitted by:1 1 

Documents: {!J 0211712014 11:43 ~!§!;~L.Q§.QLL..ilitillJ~rY.J..1lJB1E111QQf 
{!J 0211712014 11:43 .QQI:@Qt~...ill&LLQ!ill!"§~~Y::L1§l...R!.!:.L1J"QQf 

Status: 

Comments: 

~ 0211712014 11:43 ~:mf~..m?9.~.£1;?;QQ§]:...RLE...!QQI:@l!~l111~ 
{!J 0211712014 11:43 s;&!:mf~..Q~MML.1~~:....R!EJ[;&JJa.!llilStQJL1lJ!ill 
a~~~~~EQ~~~ 
a~~~~~~~~ 
Ll ~~~L9.!.:~.!..L...!:!~~ 
a~x.u.......:.:.:.~~.!..l....!,::.eJ-~~ 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 04248 
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TIER - Action Response Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 04248 Page 2 of2 

02/18/201410:17 -- THANK YOUI-- Submitted by: ,---I _________ _ 

02l17/201411:43-c=J 

I've corrected the OS&CI markup documents and have attached them for OS&CI 
concurrence. 

Please note, document 0011 SOW 4 Rlf should've been redacted the first time 
around. I've redacted the document and it is attached as Corrected_OSCI3A_f13-
0081_Rlf _Combined[1] 

The other documents are attached in three parts: 
Corrected_OSCI3B_f13-0081_RIP _Combined[1] 
Corrected_OSCI r_0018 SOW {1LRIP[1] 
Corrected_aSCI r_0015 SOW (5LRIP[1] 

-- Submitted by: ,---I _________ ~ 
01/22/201409:42 -- Thank you. I'll be reviewing the OS&CI markuDs and I will be 
responding with the corrected documents. -- Submitted by:1 
eTR '------------

11/25/201312:54 -- That should be fine. New date due 20 Dec 2013. Have a nice time 
off, it's wen deserved! -- Submitted by:1 I 

For additional help using thiS tool, please see the User GUide ,-----_ 
for technlca! difficulties, please contact the t"1SC Operations Center - Hotline: I 

'----------" 

BROUGHT TO YOU BY MEOlA SERVICES CENTER 

INamlng: Page contains dynamiC content and may not be us' .. source of derivative classification. 

Dynamic Content· Highest Possible Classification: TOP SEC 

2118/2014 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 04248 
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TIER - Action Response 
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 04248 

." Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDIIFOUO 

Action Title: 2013-04453 - FOIA F13-0087 Final Review for OCPA and OS&CI (BAH SOWs) 

From: BPO-IART-OSC-OCC-TRACKER 

To: CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker 

FYI: 

Response: Final: Concur 

Response 
Detai!s: 02/12/201413:33 -- -- Submitted by:1 

-- Submitted by: ,---I _________ _ 

Page 1 of2 

Documents: r\I 021121201411:38 Page 22 from r 0093 SOW (2) Gridiron SOW Version 10 1 dated 15 
May 2013[1].pdf 
!l 02112/2014 11:38 Page 24 from r 0093 SOW (1 ).pdf 

!l 021121201411:38 Page 9 from r 0018 SOW (1 ),pdf 

Status: Response has been accepted 

Comments: 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 04248 

2117/2014 
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TIER - Action Response 
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 04248 

Page 2 of2 

02/12/2014 13:34 -- Thank you!!! - Submitted by:1 
~--------------------~ 

021121201411:38 --

-- Submitted by: ,---I __________________ ------" 

For additional help using tilis tool, please see the User GUIde 
For techn.cal difficulties, please contact the 1\1SC Operations Center - Hotline: ,---I ____ ~ 

BROUGHT TO YOU BY i'iEDIA SERVICES CENTER 

Warning: Page contains dynamic content and may not be used as a source of derivative classification. 

Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TO~ 

2/17/2014 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 04248 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Importance: 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 04248 

I I 
Thursdav Januarv 09 2014 11 :07 AM 

I I 
CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA 
FW: TIER Action: 2013-04453 (New), F IA F13-0087 Final Review for OCPA and OS&CI 
(BAH SOWs) --- UNCLASSIFIEDIIE 0 

High 

/peee 
====:================================================= 

(U) Good morning~"---__ 

(U/fFetJO) provide a response to this TIER Action (2013-04453) as soon as possible. We granted an extension to 
OS&Cl/Policy and set the "new" completion date of 20 December 2013. The IRRG still has a long way to go before this 
case is Once we have your final Booz Allen Hamilton will be given the opportunity to review 
the prior to OGe Final Review. The sooner we have your response 

(U) Thanks in advancel 

from: L."_rH·" ........ '-, 

S&nt~ 

'T' ___ ' ___ I 

2-0~,~2~OI~'ll3~~110~:~26~A~~IM--------~ 

Subject: TIER Action: 201- _ ._ (New), roIA F13-QQ87 Final Review for OCPA and OS&CI (BAH SOWs) 

UNCLASSIFIEDIIFOU<:J 

I I NI\TIONf\L RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE 

A new action has been created by CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker that requires your attention. 

Please select the following link to view this action ~Ll:1B:::t.;1;~~.!iJt:.l..,;~~lLt!!§.ill~~~D:::~:tl.J!:ill! 

UNCLASSIFIEDNFOUO 

1 
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Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 04248 

====================================================== 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//F8U8 

2 
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Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 04248 

From: I I 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Thursday, January 23, 2014 11 :05 AM 
BPO-IART -OSC-OCC-TRACKER 
CIO-iMSO-IRRG-FOIA 
Outstanding FOIA F13-Q087 - OCPA --- UNCLASSIFIE~ 

Importance: High 

============;==;====================================== 

Good morning, OCPA 

TIER Action# 2013-04453 (NRO Case# was due on 20 De(:ember 2013. We your response before we can 
move forward with this case. Thanks in advance. 

=~==================================================== 

'-..1..OI.<:';;::>~'-J....'-'-'''''-~V'.u: UNCLASSIFIED/ / Fee8 

1 
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- Action Response Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 04248 

*Classification: 

Action Title: 2016·01409 - (U) F13-00S7 - OS&CI Final Review for FOIA Interim Release 

From: Sec-SPiART-Tracker 

To: CO IVIIVI-IIVISO-FOIA-Tracker 

FYI: 

Page 1 of 1 

Response: Final: Concur with Comment 

Response 
Details: (b)(3) 

Docu ments: to 0411812016 13:27 Q§:QLmJ;aJ!];J;Lru!1.1:..§.l;;>J!:l1.1::1.Ql£Q!:!!.Qi~1..rut! 

Status: Response has been accepted 

Comments: 
04/27/201615:04 -I appreciate the second look and quick turnaround. I'm sure I'll be 
seeking a second set of eves in the near future. Thanks againl -- Submitted by:1 

I I ~ 

For additional help 
For technlcsl difficulties, please 

see the User Guide 
OI)E!ratilons Center - Hotline: I 

~--~ 

BROUGHT TO YOU BY MEDIA SERVICES CENTER 

Warning: Page contains dynamic content and may not be used as a source of derivative sification. 
Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SEeR OFORN 

(b)(5) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

4/27/2016 (b)(3) 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 04248 



Action JJ"''''U:';:> 
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 04248 Page 1 2 

Dynamic Content· Highest Possible Classification: TOP SE(:RilmnttR:IiWN 

Classification: SEGREllfFl<il'/t49r9FU4 Lead COMM-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker 
Organization: 

Oowngradable: .; Action becomes unclassified without attachments. 

Action Title" 2016·01409· (U) F13-00S7 OS&CI 
" Final Review for FOIA Interim Release FOil: 

0011: 

Assigned By: COMM-IMSO-FOIA­
Tracker 

Date Due: 4/22/2016 Oliew Change History) 

Assigned To; Sec-SPIART ·Tracker FYI: 

Description; What needs to be done? (U) Final Review of ten NRO Contract SOWs responsive to a 
Michael Ravnifzky FOIA request Note, there were many inconsistencies, involving these 
lJii::IlUv~llii:ll d()(~un1enlt~~~\lerE~d during the Final Review process. The documents were 

L--.----~ 
IRRG conducted a rereview of the documents and are 

Why it needs to be done? (U) FOIA release. 

(U) Please see link for CLEAN and TREATED documents: 

Comments: 

Attachments: 

Created By:1 pn April B, 2016 at 1:32 PM 
~-------------------

Response Status 

Date Due ASSigned To Date Status Response Date Attachments Details 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

4/8/2016 (b)(3) 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 04248 



TIER - Action Details Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 04248 

04/22/2016 Sec-SPIART­
Tracker 

Assigned 

04/08/2016 

Sub-Actions I Forwards 
No Subordinate Assignments available. 

Responded 

Pending o 

For additional help using this tool, please see the User Guide 
For technical difficulties, please contact the MSC Operations Center - Hotline:LI __ _ 

BROUGHT TO YOU BY MEDIA SERVICES CENTER 

Page 2 of2 

Warning: Page contains dynamic content and may not be used as a source of derivative classification. 
Dynamic Content· Highest Possible Classification: TOP5ECRE"fi'!$WrKIINOFORN -

4/8/2016 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 04248 
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(b)(3) 



- Action Details Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 04248 

Action 
Details 

~------------------~ 

Closed By ,---I __________________ ~Ion March 18,2016 at 10:34 AM 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDIlFe1::J6 

• '. 2016-01047 - (U) F13-00S7 - OGe Final 
Action Title. Review for FOIA Interim Release #1 

Lead COMM-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker 
Organization: 

FOil: 

0011: 

lof2 

Assigned By: COMM-IMSO-FOIA­
Tracker 

poc: Date Due: 3/3112016 Clll!;~~lD.iHl!:iim:x) 

Assigned To: GC-Tracker FYI: 

Description: What needs to be done? Final Review of proposed Interim Release #1 in response to a 12 May 
2013 request from Michael Ravnitzky (see TAB 1). 

Comments: 

Attachments: 

Why it needs to be done? FOIA Release. 

Responsive documents were submitted to Booz Allen Hamilton (BAH) on 19 February 2014 and 
24 March 2014 for review for proprietary information in accordance with E.O. 12600. We received 
BAH's concurrence on 27 June 2014 (TAB 

The documents for release include the following, see TAB 3: 
• TAB 3A 12 75 pages -to be released in full 
• TAB 3B - 32 documents; 293 pages - to be released in part 
• TAB - 3 documents: 9 pages - to be denied in full 

The proposed interim response letter to Mr. Ravnitzky is included at TAB 4. 

The entire contents of thi<;t nrooosed interim release nackaoe C'J3n be accessed at' 

03/181201610:34 -- (U) Preparing documents and Interim Resoonse for Release to submitter-
no further action required. -- Submitted by:1 I 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

3118/2016 (b)(3) 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 04248 



TIER - Action Details Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 04248 20f2 

Created By~ pn March 17, 2016 at 1:41 PM 
~------------------~ 

Response Status 

Date Due Assigned To 

03/31/2016 GC-Tracker 

03/31/20161"-----_____ ~ 

Sub-Actions J Forwards 

Date 
Assigned 

03117/2016 

03/17/2016 

No Subordinate Assignments available. 

Status Response Date Attachments Details Responded 

Accepted Final: 03/1812016 0 
Concur 

Accepted Final: 03/18/2016 0 
Concur 

see the User Guide For additional help using this 
For technical difficulties, please contact the OPE~rati,ons Center Hotline: LI ____ ~ 

BROUGHT TO YOU BY MEDIA SERVICES CENTER. 

Warning: Page contains dynamic content and may not be used as a source of derivative classification. 
Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SECRETUSii i .tJlUQeOf!N -

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

3/18/2016 (b)(3) 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 04248 



TIER - Action Response Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 04248 

·Classificatlon: 

Action Title: 2016-01047 - (U) F13-0087 - OGC Final Review for FOIA Interim Release #1 

From: GC-Tracker 

To: COMM-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker 

FYI: 

Response: Final: Concur 

R~:f:.~~e 03/18/2016 10:13 -- -- Submitted by;,---I ___________ ~ 

Documents: 

Status: Response has been accepted 

Comments: 

Page 1 of 1 

(b)(3) 

03118/201610:30·- Thank you! -- Submitted by:1 
~--------------------~ 

(b)(3) 

For additional help using this 
For technical difficulties, please contact the 

see the User Guide 
OpE~ratlons Center Hotline: I 

'-------~ 

BROUGHT TO YOU BY MEDIA SERVICES CENTER 

Warning: Page contains dynamic content and may not be used as a urce of derivative classification. 
Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SECR 'lNOFORN 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 04248 

(b)(3) 

3/18/2016 (b)(3) 



- Action LI ... ·\.al1;:) 
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 04248 Page 1 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDNretl6 lead COMM-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker 
Organization: 

Action Title' 2016-01047 - (U) F13-0087 OGC Final 
• Review for FOIA Interim Release #1 FOil: 

0011: 

Assigned By: COMM-IMSO-FOIA­
Tracker 

poc: Date Due: 3/3112016 (Yiew Change History) 

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

Why it needs to be done? FOrA Release. 

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
• TAB 3A -12 documents; 75 pages - to be released in full 
• TAB 3B - 32 documents; 293 pages - to be released in 
• TAB 3C - 3 documents; 9 pages - to be denied in full 

The proposed interim response lerterio Mr. Ravnitzky is included at TAB 4. 

The entire contents of this nrnnnsed interim release nackane can be accessed at-

Created By:1 Ion March 2016 at 1:41 PM 
~------------------~ 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

3/17/2016 (b)(3) 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 04248 



TIER - Action Details Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 04248 Page 2 of2 

Response Status 
Date Due Assigned To Date Assigned Status Response Date Responded Attachments Details 

03/31/2016 GC-Tracker 03/17/2016 Pending 0 

SUb-Actions I Forwards 
No Subordinate Assignments available. 

For additional help using this tool, please see the User Guide 
For technical difficulties, please contact the MSC Operations Center - Hotline:,---I __ _ (b)(3) 

BROUGHT TO YOU BY MEDIA SERVICES CENTER 

Warning: Page contains dynamic content and may not be used as a source of derivativ ssification, 
Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SECRET! OFORN 

3/17/2016 (b)(3) 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 04248 
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